B Ref. Ares(2016)1773330 - 28/08/2018

From: (SANTE)

Sent: 16 August 2018 17:29

To: " (SANTE)
Cc: (SANTE); (SANTE)
Subject: RE: ruling C-528-16

Dear Madam, many thanks for sending us your position on the court case

We are happy to meet with you but this would only be possible after the 17. September.

| suggest your secretariat contacts mine ( in copy) to fix a mutually convenient date and
time

| thank you very much for your understanding and look forward to meeting you

Best regards

DG SANTE/E/3
Health & Food Safety

European Commission
rue de la Loi, 200
B-1049 Bruxelles

Email: @ec.europa.eu
From: [mailto: @effab.info]
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 11:47 AM
To: (SANTE); (SANTE)

Subject: ruling C-528-16
Dear and

| would like to share with you the position of EFFAB concerning the ruling of ECJ last Wednesday
concerning mutagenesis and GMO.

AS | asked by in June, | would like also o know if it could be possible to meet you,
perhaps early September concerning this decision and animal breeding.

Thank you very much, enjoy the summer !

EFFAB - European Forum of Farm Animal Breeders — Director



FABRE-TP - Sustainable Farm Animal Breeding and Reproduction - Technology Platform — General Secretary
Rue de Tréves 61
B-1040 Brussels. Belgium

T2l :+32 30
lob : +32
@effab.info

fo - www.fabretp.eu
And aslo P.O. B x 76, 6700 AB Wageningen, the Netherlands

@@

FABRE.TP @
EFFAB ®e®

E-FAB is an ind =pendent European forum representing farm animal reproduction and selection
o-ganisations. Our membership includes cattle, pigs, poultry and aqua -ulture.
FABRE-TP promotes research and innovation for a sustai 1able animal jreeding and reproduction in the
E J and the rest of the world
www.animaltask orce.eu | www.responsiblebreeding.eu
www.cattle-fertility.eu | www.fishboost.eu | www.ruminomics.eu
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Disclaimer

T e content of this e-mail is confidential and intended solely for the recipient s ecified in this message. It is prohibited
to share or copy his message with a third party unless consent s given by the sender. If you are not the recipient, you
are asked to repl / to this message to notify the sender, followed by deletion of the message. We take the EU General
Data Protection ‘egulation (GDPR) seriously. All personal data that we receive hrough personal contact, mail, e-mail,
and our website 're registered by EFFAB. Personal data will not be distributed to third parties. You are entitled to view,
¢ rrect or erase yaur personal data. You also have the right to w thdraw your co 1sent to data processing or to object to
the processing of your personal data by EFFAB. Moreover, you a ‘e entitled to data portability. his means that you can
s 1bmit a request to us to send the personal information we h 've available to you or another organization. You can
s 'nd a request to view, correct, delete or transfer your personal data or request to cancel your consent or object to the
processing of your personal data to effab@effab.info. For furth 'r information about our privacy policy we refer to our
website [insert link here].
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